
CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting

In accordance with Governor Baker's March 12, 2020 Executive 
Order, please be advised that this meeting of the Revere City 

Council will be held by remote participation only.  
Join Zoom Meeting

https://zoom.us/j/911014192
Meeting ID: 911 014 192

Calendar
Monday, March 23, 2020, 6:00 PM

5:45PM Appointments Sub-Committee Meeting

Salute to the Flag

1. Roll Call of Members
2. Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of March 16, 2020

Public Hearings
3. 20-087 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Barn Deli, Corp., 95 Squire Rd., 

Revere, MA 02151 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 
reconstruct a non-conforming use and structure for the purpose of renovating and 
expanding an existing car wash at 95 Squire Rd., Revere, MA 02151.

4. 20-088 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Revere Belle, LLC, 295 Madison 
Ave., 2nd Floor, New York, NY 10017 seeking permission from the Revere City 
Council to permit the alternation of a nonconforming structure so as to permit an 
existing unit that was erroneously excluded when the structure was originally 
permitted in 1970 and 1973 and to add two additional off-street parking spaces at 
45 Belle Isle Ave., Revere, MA 02151.

Appointments Sub-Committee Report
5. 20-070 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Earthwork Industries as 

Licensed Drain Layer.
6. 20-073 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Super Service Today as 

Licensed Drain Layer.

Communications
7. 20-089 A Communication from the Co-Directors of the 2020 Federal Census to provide 

an update on the activities planned for Census Day, April 1, 2020.

Motions

https://zoom.us/j/911014192


City Council – Regular Meeting March 23, 2020

8. 20-090 Motion presented by Councillor Visconti: That the Mayor request the Director of 
Parking to suspend all parking meter enforcement and offer free meter parking 
throughout the City of Revere until further notice to assist local businesses during 
these financially difficult times.

9. 20-091 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request Inspectional 
Services to look at illegal driveways being constructed around the city especially 
on Taft Street and enforce zoning ordinances.  Residents are taking out their front 
lawns without first obtaining a variances.  Some driveways have not even 
obtained curb cuts.

10. 20-092 Motion presented by Councillor Visconti: That the Mayor request all first 
responders in the City of Revere to be tested for coronavirus as soon as resources 
are made available.  Additionally, that the Mayor speak with state officials about 
eliminating the initial screening process for first responders so they can be tested 
immediately and prevent the potential spreading of the virus in our community.  It 
is our responsibility as a community to be  proactive in fighting COVID-19 and to 
stem the potential spread of the virus.  The measure would help Revere protect 
our first responding agencies and avoid shortages of essential personnel due to 
infection as well as minimize the spread of the virus within our community.

11. 20-093 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor severely fine 
businesses in our city that are price gouging and taking advantage of residents in 
need during this crisis.



CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting

City Councillor
Joseph A. DelGrosso

City Council Chamber
Journal

Monday, March 16, 2020

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. President Patrick M. Keefe 
presiding. 

Salute to the Flag

1 Roll Call of Members

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived
Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present
Arthur F. Guinasso City Councillor Present
Joanne McKenna Councillor Present
Steven Morabito Councillor Present
Ira Novoselsky Vice-President Present
John F. Powers Councillor Present
George J. Rotondo Councillor Present
Richard J. Serino Councillor Present
Gerry Visconti Councillor Present
Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present
Patrick M. Keefe President Present

In accordance with the provisions of, An Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open 
Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, s. 20, Councillor Novoselsky recorded as participating remotely in 
this meeting.

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of February 24, 2020

RESULT: ACCEPTED

Public Hearings

 3 20-062 Hearing called as ordered on a loan order in the amount of $2,000,000 for 
the Revere High School Feasibility Study.

Proponents
Mayor Brian M. Arrigo

Opponents
None

2

Packet Pg. 3

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

6,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 16, 2020

APPROVED LOAN ORDER
REVERE HIGH SCHOOL FEASIBILITY STUDY

ORDERED:  That $2,000,000 is appropriated to pay costs of a feasibility study and schematic 
design for the Revere High School, located at 101 School Street, Revere, Massachusetts, 
exploring potential solutions to meet the requirements of the district’s educational program, 
including the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto, and for which the City may be 
eligible for a grant from the Massachusetts School Building Authority (“MSBA”), said amount 
to be expended under the direction of the Revere High School Building Committee; that to meet 
this appropriation, the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said 
amount under and pursuant to Chapter 44, Section 7(7) of the General Laws and/or Chapter 70B 
of the General Laws, or pursuant to any other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of 
the City therefor; and the City acknowledges that the MSBA’s grant program is a non-
entitlement, discretionary program based on need, as determined by the MSBA, and any costs 
the City incurs in excess of any grant approved by and received from the MSBA shall be the sole 
responsibility of the City; provided however, that the amount of the borrowing authorized by this 
order shall be reduced by the amount of any such grant amount set forth in a feasibility study 
agreement that may be executed between the City and the MSBA for the project. 

That any premium received by the City upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this 
order, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or 
notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this order in accordance with Chapter 
44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to 
pay such costs by a like amount.

That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the appropriate officials of The 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the “Commonwealth”) to qualify under Chapter 44A of the 
General Laws any and all bonds of the City authorized to be borrowed pursuant to this loan 
order, and to provide such information and execute such documents as such officials of the 
Commonwealth may require in connection therewith.

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe

 4 20-052 Hearing called as ordered on an ordinance relative to food trucks.

Proponents
Mayor Brian M. Arrigo
Dimple Rana, Director of Health Community Initiatives
Michael Hinojosa, Director of Parks and Recreation
Charlie Giuffrida, Assistant Director of Parks and Recreation
Abel Moreno, Eloti Boston Food Truck
Cristian Mancia, Maria's Taqueria Restaurant and Food Truck
Andres Jaramillo, Perros Paisas Food Truck

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

6,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 16, 2020

Diana Cardona, Chocolaffe, LLC

Opponents
None

RESULT: REFERRED TO LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS

Communications

 5 20-063 Communication from the Mayor relative to a COVID-19 appropriation.

Council President Keefe requested suspension of the City Council Rules of Order for the purpose 
of taking Council Order 20-063 out of order.

Addressing the City Council at this time on the City's COVID-19 response was Mayor Arrigo, 
Kim Hanton, Director COVID-19 Emergency Response, and Dr. Nathalee Kong, Chair of the 
Board of Health.

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE A TRANSFER IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$1,000,000 FROM THE GENERAL FUND STABILIZATION FUND TO THE 
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PLANNING ACCOUNT?"

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe

Unfinished Business

 6 20-056 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: The Mayor request the Water 
& Sewer Department to repair the sewerage line at the Revere Public 
Library.  The bathroom at the library is compromised due to the line being 
in disrepair.  This motion was approved by the City Council back in 2017.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

Public Works Sub-Committee Report

In light of the COVID-19 outbreak, Chairman Novoselsky cancelled the Public Works Sub-
Committee meeting and will reschedule for a date and time to be decided.

 7 20-042 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor direct the 
Superintendent of Public Works to establish an asphalt tag program such 
as the system in place that the City of Boston currently utilizes.

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

6,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 16, 2020

RESULT: TABLED [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe

Zoning Sub-Committee Report

The Zoning Sub-Committee met on March 16, 2020 at 5:15PM.  Committee members in 
attendance were Councillors Giannino, Guinasso, Visconti, Keefe (ex-officio), and Chairman 
Zambuto.  Councillor Morabito was absent.

Direct abutter, Elizabeth Roper, 7 Cheever St., Revere, MA submitted the following via email 
opposing the project:  When the convenience store was opened it was to be only cardboard trash 
and when the meat was added -- problems arose noise from compressors, smells from outside 
trash, rodents, more traffic, and customers illegally parking at hydrants and driveways, ignoring 
parking meters. The supporters of the application do not live behind the store --- I Do!  Is the 
new building to be build to the sidewalk?   There are a few feet of cement before the sidewalk in 
front of the building.  Currently there is open space between their main building and the property 
line at 7 Cheever -that is where some deliveries were made and trash was kept.  Will trash be 
stored inside until it is picked up and are pickups during business hours?  Currently the zoning 
allows a 20 foot rear set back.  Their plans show bathrooms more than 5 feet.  I would like at 
least a 5 foot rear set back.

Counsel for the applicant, Attorney Lawrence Simeone addressed the sub-committee on this 
matter.

Chairman Zambuto requested that Site Plan Review's conditions be made part of the decision.  In 
addition, Ward One Councillor McKenna offered the condition that the applicant shall notify 
abutters of the commencement of construction at least two weeks in advance.

Special permit conditions are as follows:

1. A demolition permit must be approved by the Board of Health, Fire Dept., and Dept. of 
Public Works which shall require baiting the area at least 4 weeks prior to demolition and 
throughout the duration of construction of the structure.

2. Dust control measures shall e in place by the contractor throughout the demolition and 
removal process and a fire watch shall be in place throughout the demolition process by 
the Fire Department.

3. Construction shall not be started prior to 8:00am.

4. There shall be no residential units within the structure.

5. There shall be no windows in the rear elevation and there shall be a landscaped buffer 
installed between the abutting residential property and the building.

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

6,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 16, 2020

6. There shall be no trash stored on the exterior of the building and all trash shall be stored 
within a receptacle inside the building to be picked up at least 3 times per week.

7. There shall be no deliveries prior to 10:00am and after 4:00pm.

8. There shall be no storage of product on the floor and all product shall be stored above 
ground in the basement.

9. There shall be no product displayed in the windows.

10. There shall be no more than 3 temporary window signs and all window signs shall not 
cover more than 10% of the glass areas.

11. All rooftop mechanical units shall include baffles and be screened from view from 
abutting residential properties.

12. The building shall be full sprinkled if there is no separation between the interior dumpster 
and the doorway.

13. The plans shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire Dept.

14. There shall be new concrete sidewalks installed along the full frontage of the property 
along Cheever Street and Broadway.

15. A sewer and water service plan and drainage plan shall be approved by the City Engineer 
and existing sewer and water service shall be upgraded as may be required by the City 
Engineer.

16. The applicant shall notify abutters at least two weeks in advance of the commencement of 
construction. 

The Zoning Sub-Committee offered a favorable recommendation to the full City Council.  
Committee members voting in favor to grant the relief requested were Councillors Giannino, 
Guinasso, Visconti, and Chairman Zambuto.  Councillors Morabito and Keefe were absent.

 8 20-049 Marilucia Alves Fonseca, 45 Doonan St., Medford, MA 02155 seeking 
permission from the Revere City Council to raze the existing 
nonconforming commercial structure and reconstruct a new two (2) story 
commercial structure on Lot 4A at 225 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151.

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE RELIEF REQUESTED BY MARILUCIA 
ALVES FONSECA, 45 DOONAN ST., MEDFORD, MA 02155 TO RAZE THE 
EXISTING NONCONFORMING COMMERCIAL STRUCTURE AND RECONSTRUCT 
A NEW TWO (2) STORY COMMERCIAL STRUCTURE ON LOT 4A AT 225 
BROADWAY, REVERE, MA 02151 SUBJECT TO THE FINDINGS AND CONDITIONS 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

6,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 16, 2020

OF SITE PLAN REVIEW?”

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [10 TO 0]
AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe
ABSTAIN: Novoselsky

Appointments Sub-Committee Report

The Appointments Sub-Committee met on March 16, 2020 at 5:45PM.  Committee members 
present were Councillors Giannino, McKenna, Powers, Visconti, Keefe (ex-officio), and 
Chairman Guinasso.

Several appointments were up for consideration including Richard Viscay to the position of 
Director of Finance and Commissioner of the Revere Housing Authority.  Michael Piccardi 
received several accolades in relation to his appointment to the position of Purchasing Agent.  In 
addition, several drain layers that were considered re-appointments received a favorable 
recommendation from the Appointments Sub-Committee including Spencer Contracting, D&M 
Civil Inc., McGrath Enterprises, Raffaele Construction, and Procopio Enterprises.

 9 20-050 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Richard 
Viscay to the Revere Housing Authority Board of Commissioners.

Resident Eric Lampedecchio submitted the following commentary via email:  Richard Viscay is 
a consummate professional in the field of Accounting and Finance. Upon speaking with friends 
from Everett city hall they also shared this sentiment and stated that the city of Revere is lucky to 
have him on our team. I echo this sentiment and I am confident in time the council will as well.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 10 20-051 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Richard 
Viscay as the Director of Finance.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

Communications

 11 20-064 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Free Cash 
Appropriation for Accrued vacation liability.

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN APPROPRIATION FROM FREE CASH 
TO THE TREASURER/COLLECTOR PERMANENT SALARIES ACCOUNT IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $94,365?"

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

6,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 16, 2020

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe

 12 20-065 Comm. from the Mayor relative to a Mechanical Parking System zoning 
amendment.

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 4/27/2020 6:00 PM

 13 20-066 Comm. from the Mayor relative to a loan order for the FOG/CMOM 
project.

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 4/27/2020 6:00 PM

 14 20-067 Communication from the Mayor relative to a "Brew Pub" zoning 
amendment.

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 4/27/2020 6:00 PM

 15 20-068 Communication from the Retirement Board notifying the City Council 
that it will consider and vote on whether to grant a COLA for eligible 
retirees.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

 16 20-069 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Spencer 
Contracting as Licensed Drain Layer.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 17 20-070 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Earthwork 
Industries as Licensed Drain Layer.

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 3/23/2020 6:00 PM

 18 20-071 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of D & M Civil Inc. as 
Licensed Drain Layer.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 19 20-072 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of McGrath 
Enterprises as Licensed Drain Layer.

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

6,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 16, 2020

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 20 20-073 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Super Service 
Today as Licensed Drain Layer.

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 3/23/2020 6:00 PM

 21 20-074 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Raffaele 
Construction as Licensed Drain Layer.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 22 20-075 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Procopio 
Enterprises as Licensed Drain Layer.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 23 20-076 Comm. from the Mayor regarding the appointment of Michael Piccardi as 
Purchasing Agent for the City of Revere.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

Motions

 24 20-077 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the City Council accept 
the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 60, Section 3D 
relative to the establishment of an aid to elderly and disabled taxation 
fund.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 25 20-078 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor request the 
City Treasurer to designate a place on the City’s municipal or excise tax 
bills whereby taxpayers may voluntarily check off to donate a designated 
amount not less than one dollar to the Elderly and Disabled Taxation 
Fund.  Further, that the Mayor proceed with the creation of a Taxation Aid 
Committee in accordance with the provisions of MGL Chapter 60, Section 
3D for the purpose of carrying out the provisions of said section.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 26 20-079 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor, Superintendent 
Dr. Kelly, Fire Chief Bright, Police Chief Guido, the Director of Public 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

6,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 16, 2020

Health and the Revere City Council hold a Town Hall meeting regarding 
Coronavirus at one of the local schools between the hours of 7pm and 
9pm.  Additionally, that this event be televised and recorded.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

 27 20-080 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request 
Superintendent Dr. Kelly or her representative to appear before the City 
Council to discuss creating a class called first aid and life skills.  Likewise, 
that the class be between 30 - 60 minutes under auspices of a doctor 
willing to teach.  This class shall commence from first day of middle 
school until high school graduation.

Superintendent Dr. Kelly addressed the City Council via webinar.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 28 20-081 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City Council request 
the president of the Chamber of Commerce to appear before the City 
Council to discuss including Narcan and CPR face shields in the first aid 
kits of businesses throughout our community.

RESULT: REFERRED TO PUBLIC SAFETY

 29 20-082 Motion presented by President Keefe: That the City Council request the 
McMackin Little League Board of Directors to appear before the City 
Council to explain the intentions of their organization to restore the use of 
the property as a baseball field.

Resident Eric Lampedecchio submitted the following commentary via email:  Thank you 
councilor Keefe for bringing this longstanding issue before the council. I played ball at 
McMackin field as a child and it's a disgrace to see the field in its current condition. Residents in 
the area have expressed concerns about the field being rezoned for an apartment building and I 
surely hope that is not the case. I, like many residents, hope that the field can and will be restored 
to a playable condition in the near future. There are also additional concerns surrounding 
mosquitoes as we are approaching the summer months. What are the owners plans to handle that 
issue? 

RESULT: REFERRED TO PARKS & RECREATION

 30 20-083 Motion presented by Vice-President Novoselsky: That the Mayor request 
the City Solicitor to develop an ordinance controlling the use of television 
satellite dishes on buildings including, but not limited to, the number of 
dishes on a building per apartment.

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

6,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 16, 2020

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 31 20-084 Motion presented by President Keefe: That the Mayor request the 
Department of Public Works to review the feasibility of installing dog bag 
stations and receptacles along Mountain and Park Avenues.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 32 20-085 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere look 
into the feasibility into creating a stabilization account for an Affordable 
Housing Trust fund as introduced by Councilor At Large Leo Robinson in 
Chelsea. This is a great idea and if possible with the Council and Mayor 
help who have a dream of buying a home in Revere make buying it a 
reality in Revere.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 33 20-086 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor request Revere's 
representative on the Logan Airport Community Advisory Committee to 
inquire with MassPort and the FAA about flight patterns over Revere in 
general.  Recently, residents in the Malden Street/Washington Avenue 
neighborhood have noticed a spike in noise from overflights, especially 
during bad weather.

Resident Eric Lampedecchio submitted the following commentary via email:  Thank you 
councilor Serino for raising this issue. It is obvious that flight patterns from Logan have changed 
and the amount of flights increased as I too now have low flying aircraft over my home at all 
hours of the night. Upon complaining to MassPort they did cite weather and wind in their 
explanation to me, but offered no resolution. Perhaps MassPort can revisit their program that was 
used in the late 90s to provide soundproof windows for residents affected by these new flight 
paths. I know that this was helpful in Beachmont back then and maybe it will be helpful for 
residents in wards 5 and 6.

Points of Personal Privilege

Councillor Serino offered a point of personal privilege to announce that residents should try and 
support our local restaurants by ordering take out or purchasing gift cards in light of restaurant 
closures across the Commonwealth due to the COVID-19 outbreak.

Councillor Morabito offered a point of personal privilege to announce that Stop & Shop will 
hold special shopping hours for customers aged 60+ from 6:30am to 7:00am to ensure a safe 
food shopping environment for our seniors.

Ordered adjourned at 7:30 PM.

2

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

6,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 16, 2020

Attest:

City Clerk

2

Packet Pg. 13

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

6,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
95

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
C

-2
0-

03
  (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

32
32

02
0S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
45

B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
eC

-2
0-

04
  (

20
-0

88
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 4

5 
B

el
le

 Is
le

 A
ve

, C
-2

0-
04

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 In

d
u

st
ri

es
  (

20
-0

70
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 In

d
u

st
ri

es
  (

20
-0

70
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

Revere MA 02151

321 Rear Charger Street

City of Revere

To support Drainlayer's License Bond for City of Revere, MA

NOTE: The City of Revere, MA, Water & Sewer Department is included as Additional Insured with respect to the Commercial General 

Liability/Pollution Liability, Auto Liability and Umbrella Liability coverages as per written contract.

2,000,000Aggregate 

1,000,000per Occurrence

04/26/2104/26/20Renewal of G27595765 005Y
Pollution Liability

A

MA Certificate attachedC

5,000,000

5,000,000

04/26/2104/26/20Renewal of G27595777 005Y

10,000✘

✘✘
A

1,000,000

01/27/2101/27/20A 9105017-2Y

✘✘

✘
B

2,000,000

2,000,000

1,000,000

5,000

50,000

1,000,000

04/26/2104/26/20Renewal of G27595765 005Y

✘

"Pollution Liability"✘
"XCU" coverage✘

✘
✘

A

41326Atlantic Charter Ins. Co.

25658The Selective Insurance Co. of the Southeast

10172Westchester Surplus Lines Ins. Co.

02762MAPlainville

Six High Street Unit #4

Earthwork Industries, Inc.

mike@daceyinsurance.com

(401) 398-8020

Michael T. Dacey

02818RIEast Greenwich

631 Main Street

Dacey Insurance Agency

3/12/2020

5.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 In

d
u

st
ri

es
  (

20
-0

70
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 In

d
u

st
ri

es
  (

20
-0

70
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-0
73

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

o
d

ay
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-0
73

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

o
d

ay
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-0
73

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

o
d

ay
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-0
73

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

o
d

ay
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-0
73

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

o
d

ay
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-0
73

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

o
d

ay
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-0
73

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

o
d

ay
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

r 
to

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l  
(2

0-
08

9 
: 

U
p

d
at

e 
o

n
 t

h
e 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 p

la
n

n
ed

 f
o

r 
C

en
su

s 
D

ay
, A

p
ri

l 1
, 2

02
0.

)


	Agenda Packet
	5:45PM Appointments Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Mar 16, 2020 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Mar 16, 2020 6:00 PM


	Public Hearings
	3. 20-087 : Special Permit - C-20-03, 95 Squire Road
	a. 03232020SpecialPermit95SquireRoadC-20-03

	4. 20-088 : Special Permit - 45 Belle Isle Ave, C-20-04
	a. 03232020SpecialPermit45BelleIsleAvenueC-20-04


	Appointments Sub-Committee Report
	5. 20-070 : Appointment of Earthwork as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. Earthwork Industries

	6. 20-073 : Appointment Super Service Today as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. Super Service Drain Layer 2020


	Communications
	7. 20-089 : Update on the activities planned for Census Day, April 1, 2020.
	a. Letter to the Council


	Motions
	8. 20-090 : Parking Meter Enforcement Forgiveness During COVID-19 Outbreak
	9. 20-091 : Zoning Enforcement - Parking Front Yard
	10. 20-092 : Coronavirus Testing for First Responders
	11. 20-093 : Fines for Price Gouging


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Mar 16, 2020 6:00 PM
	3.a · 03232020SpecialPermit95SquireRoadC-20-03
	4.a · 03232020SpecialPermit45BelleIsleAvenueC-20-04
	5.a · Earthwork Industries
	6.a · Super Service Drain Layer 2020
	7.a · Letter to the Council


